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Lauren Hays

From: Karen Wiegman

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 11:30 AM

To: Bruce Flanders

Cc: Lauren Hays

Subject: RE: Institutional Repository and Open Access seminar - Wednesday, Oct. 22

Attachments: HCPoster_v6.pdf; 2014  FON Poster.pdf; The Integration of Hospital Core Measures into 

Nursing.pdf; 2012 04 Hospital Compare.pptx

Bruce, 
My dissertation is on a floppy disc, which no computer will currently read…. I think the only solution for mine is 
ProQuest. I will ask around to see if any of the faculty still have electronic versions they can send to you. 
 
I am attaching a couple of posters that were recently done by faculty and me. Please let me know if this is helpful. I am 
also attaching slide shows I presented at a couple of conferences. If you can’t use them, that’s fine. 
Take care, 
Karen 
 
Karen D. Wiegman, PhD, RN 
Associate Dean, Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing Education 
Associate Professor of Nursing 
  
office: 913.971.3839 | fax: 913.971.3898 

_____________________________________________________________________________

__________________ 
 
MidAmerica Nazarene University 
2030 E. College Way 
Olathe, KS 66061 
www.mnu.edu 
 

Pioneering Spirit l  Passion To Serve  l Purposeful Lives 
 
This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity identified above in the email address(es).  If you are not the addressee, be aware that any 
review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message and/or its attachments is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this in error, please destroy it immediately and notify me at (913) 971-3839. 
 

From: Bruce Flanders  
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 11:00 AM 
To: Karen Wiegman 
Cc: Lauren Hays 
Subject: RE: Institutional Repository and Open Access seminar - Wednesday, Oct. 22 
 
Karen, 
 
So happy for your response, and your pre-planning to attend this seminar. Consider yourself officially registered! 
 
We are researching various means of obtaining dissertations, and dealing with the rights management issues. We have 
three dissertations lined up thus far, and will be depositing them in our repository within the next few workdays. 
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We would love to have your dissertation, and any we can obtain from your nursing faculty colleagues. Lauren, as our 
resident copyright expert, is taking the lead on these access/rights questions, so I am copying her on this email. Our new 
evening library staff person, Andrew (Andy) Jones, is assisting in this effort. He is a scholar in his own right, and is quickly 
coming up to speed so he can provide us assistance with the repository. 
 
Bruce 
 

From: Karen Wiegman  
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 10:51 AM 
To: Bruce Flanders 
Subject: RE: Institutional Repository and Open Access seminar - Wednesday, Oct. 22 
 
Hi Bruce, 
I already had it on my calendar and plan to be there 
As a side note, are you able to obtain our dissertations from ProQuest for the repository? 
Thanks, 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 10:48 AM 
To: Both Distribution List 
Subject: Institutional Repository and Open Access seminar - Wednesday, Oct. 22 
 
I wish to extend an invitation to MNU faculty and staff to attend an upcoming seminar on the topic of institutional 
repositories and open access publishing. This valuable seminar will feature expert guest presenters, and is sponsored by 
the Faculty Development Committee, the MNU Marketing Department, and Mabee Library. 
 

 Presentation by Dr. Marc Greenberg, Department Chair, Germanic Languages & Literatures – an experienced 
researcher and advocate of open access publishing 

 Presentation by Ada Emmett, Head, Office of Scholarly Communication & Copyright, KU Libraries, who manages 
KU’s “ScholarWorks” – their highly-regarded institutional repository 
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 Presentation by a representative of the Wesleyan-Holiness Digital Library (WHDL) – the publishing platform for 
the MNU Institutional Repository (pending confirmation) 

 The “world premier” and demonstration of the “alpha” version of the MNU Institutional Repository, with its 
initial MNU faculty and student content 

 An opportunity for your questions about open access publishing and institutional repository access to 
scholarship 

 
Seminar details: 
 

 Wednesday, Oct. 22, 12:00-1:30pm (come at noon, but leave early if you have other commitments) 

 Fireside Room, Campus Center 

 Yes, there is such a thing as a free lunch! Free Campus Center cafeteria lunch to the first 50 faculty and staff 
members who register for this event (courtesy of the Faculty Development Committee) 

 Free registration – to register, simply respond to this email! 
 
We anticipate that this important continuing education event will fill up, and space is limited in the Fireside Room, so 
please register as soon as possible to be assured of a free lunch and a seat at the seminar. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Bruce Flanders, MLS 
Director, Mabee Library / Coordinator, MidAmerica Learning Commons 
Phone: (913) 971-3568     Fax: (913) 971-3285 
 
MidAmerica Nazarene University 
2030 E. College Way 
Olathe, KS 66062 
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